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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Perez, Martha D. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Cc: Murawski, Michael P. (COE)

Subject: Pablo Valin, ISD, Reverse Two Year Rule (x), INQ 17-183

INQ 17-183

Martha D. Perez
Staff Attorney
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION ON ETHICS & PUBLIC TRUST
19 West Flagler St. Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
(305)350-0656
PEREZMD@miamidade.gov

This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read,
distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete
this message and its attachments from your computer.Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Florida’s public record laws. Any communication with
this office, including e-mail messages, could be considered a public record subject to disclosure.

From: Valin, Pablo (ISD)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Murawski, Michael P. (COE) <Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Project No. A16-MDAD-04

Good morning Mr. Murawski:

Thank you very much for your review of this matter.

Regards,

Pablo

Pablo Valin, A/E Consultant Selection Coordinator
Miami-Dade County Internal Services Department
111 NW 1st Street, 13th Floor, Miami, FL 33128
305-375-2852 Phone
www.miamidade.gov/internalservices
Connect With Us on Twitter | Facebook | Instagram
Did my service meet your expectation? Please provide any feedback to my supervisor Curt Williams.
Please take our ISD Customer Experience Survey

“Delivering Excellence Every Day”

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Email messages are
covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.
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From: Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Valin, Pablo (ISD) <Pablo.Valin@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Project No. A16-MDAD-04

Pablo:

To follow up on our telephone conversation, Section 2-11.1 (x) commonly referred to as the reverse-two-year rule only
prohibits someone from serving on a selection or other type committee for a period of TWO years after their
employment with the business entity
Since Ms. Martinez was employed back in the eighties, this would not constitute a violation of the ethics code for her to
serve on this committee.

From: Martinez, Angie (OCA)
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Murawski, Michael P. (COE) <Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>
Subject: FW: Project No. A16-MDAD-04

FYI

From: Martinez, Angie (OCA)
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Valin, Pablo (ISD) <Pablo.Valin@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Singh, Neil R. (OCA) <Neil.Singh@miamidade.gov>; Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>;
Singer, Miriam (ISD) <SINGER@miamidade.gov>; Edwards, Phillip G. (OCA) <Phillip.Edwards@miamidade.gov>; Palmer,
Donna S. (OCA) <Donna.Palmer@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Project No. A16-MDAD-04

This email is being sent to you on behalf of Mr. Neil R. Singh, Acting Commission Auditor.

Angie Martinez, Executive Secretary

Office of the Commission Auditor
111 NW 1st. Street, Suite 1030
Miami, FL 33128
Telephone (305) 375-2524
Fax (305) 679-7990

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail messages are
covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.


